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Memo 
 

 
Date: 31 January 2020 
 

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff 
 

Cc: File 
 

From: Brad Wilson, City Recorder/Financial Officer 
 

RE: Parking Lot at 70 East Main Street 
 
 
Midway City wants to lease a parcel of property at 70 East Main Street for public parking. I spoke with 
the Wasatch County Assessor’s office and the property taxes cannot be waived because the parcel will 
remain privately owned. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 










